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51 UBIAYE 1, #01-25 FAYA LB INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE JB8933 TEL @ (065) 25635601 FAX : (065) 62564515

Your Ref: 576155

Our Ref: CS/MSG18020850/Uqd3

The Motor Claims Department
MSIG Insurance

Attn: Joan Kwek

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.

We thank you for the instruction on

Date: 27" November 2018

SKP 236Y

16/11/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 19/11/2018 at the premises of M/s

following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check” Iltems Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

n/s bodv, front. rear portion & rooftop.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.
Days of repair: 7 days.

We have NOT authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser

SK AUTOMORBILE and have the
1 5% 36.380.01
: 8% 13.832.63
1 5% -
: S§ -
:S§ -
: S§ -
nearsice




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Joan Kwek -:joan_kwekyn@sg.msig—asia.cﬂm:»

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 616 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc Lynn Wee; Joyce Poh

Subject: Mew Matter - Survey on SKP236Y - MSIG Ref: 576155 CPL

Attachments: Incident report Car damaged | number 43 GWC7337-056).pdf; Photos of Car
Damaged.pdf

Dear Sirs

As spoken earlier, we would like LKK to arrange for a survey on a third party vehicle, SKP236Y on a Wwithout
Prejudice basis.

Please note that this is a Public Liability policy.

Briefly, our Insured was doing some drilling works when some debris from the ceiling fell on the vehicle. We
enclose our Insured’s incident report and the coloured photographs of the damage for your perusal.

We were not given the repair estimate and understand that the vehicle will only be in on Monday marning after
they do an exchange of cars with the owner.

Please contact Mr KY Leong of SK Automobile Pte Ltd at 67895155 / 96736987 to arrange for the survey.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Joan Kwek

Assistant Executive

Claims Services

Direct line +65 6643 1329 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | joan kwekyn@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. Mo. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

a oo ot BRI N] INSURANCE GROUP



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 1:57 PM

To: Joan Kwek; assignments

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: New Matter - Survey on SKP236Y - MSIG Ref: 576155 CPL
Attachments: CSMSG18020850Uqd3.pdf; CSMSG18020850Uqd3.pdf

Dear Joan,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKP 236Y.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan {Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Joan Kwek <joan_kwekyn@sg.msig-asia.com>

sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 4:13 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com=
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: New Matter - Survey on SKP236Y - MSIG Ref: 576155 CPL

Dear Shiau Chan
Please advise if there are any updates.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Joan Kwek

Assistant Executive

Claims Services

Direct line +65 6643 1329 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | joan kwekyn@sg. msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG Y% AWA Team of the Year
| A \( 2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg

A Member of

R ] (NSURANCE GROUP

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November, 2018 2:35 PM

To: loan Kwek <joan_kwekyn@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: New Matter - Survey on SKP236Y - M5IG Ref: 576155 CPL



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 2:35 PM

To: 'Joan Kwek'; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: New Matter - Survey on SKP236Y - MSIG Ref: 576155 CPL
Dear Joan,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKP 236Y on 19/11/2018.
We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: b256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4084933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 10:11 AM

To: 'Joan Kwek' <joan_kwekyn@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:=

Subject: RE; New Matter - Survey on SKP236Y - MSIG Ref: 576155 CPL

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

. Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Joan Kwek [mailto:joan kwekyn@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 6:16 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lynn Wee <lynn.wee@|chlockton.com.sg>; Joyce Poh <joyce.poh@ichlockton.com.sg>
Subject: New Matter - Survey on SKP236Y - MSIG Ref: 576155 CPL

Dear Sirs

As spoken earlier, we would like LKK to arrange for a survey on a third party vehicle, SKP236Y on a Without
Prejudice basis.

Please note that this is a Public Liability palicy.

Briefly, our Insured was doing some drilling works when some debris from the ceiling fell on the vehicle. We
enclose our Insured’s incident report and the coloured photographs of the damage for your perusal.

We were not given the repair estimate and understand that the vehicle will only be in on Monday morning after
they do an exchange of cars with the owner.

1



sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars’ Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

» Petral price keeps increasing!

= Commuters to undergo security screening at MRT
Slaliong

= Ewarcising and losing weight

Post an Advertisement
Sall It yourselfl Advartise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling W GV Cradt Pte Ltd

13 vehicles Leeus ES ~
Modiel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Vieh Type

Saarch Selection Lexus ES Ay Ay 2014 Ay Any Any Available

Lexus ES250 Luxury 595,800 $13,690 fyr 14-Fe-2014 2,494 oo 88,000 km Lissiury Availzhle
1{30% Loan Available Or Balioon Scheme Available, 1 Owner,Full Serviced Histories And Warranty By Agent Ex-Bankruptoy And Bad Credit Welcame.

Faster Aute Trading
Posted: 07-0c1-3018  Tags: 2014 Lewus E5250, 2014 keaus e5250, Lesus E5250, looss 5250, Leos, ES250, #5250, Used Lens

Lexus ES250 593,800 513,880 fyr 21-Feb-2014 2494 o 72,000 km Lursury Available

Just Arrived! I0wmer Onby! Fully Service And Maintained By Barmea Motors) Qriginal Pambwark Since Day 1! FREE L Year Warranty! Very Well Kept By
Prewvious Fussy Owner! View To Believe! In House And Ba...

Posted: 13-Mow-2008  Tags: 2014 Lewus E5250, 2014 lenss es250, Lexus ES250, lewus «1250, Leass, E5250, 25250, Usad Lens

Lexus ES Hyhbrid ES300h £90,800 $13,260 fyr 07-Mar-2014 2,43 oo F2,000 km Ly Available
Executive

Fual Type: Petrol-Electric

Baautifid Pearl Whita, Just Done Senvcing At Agent On 24/09/2018, 5 Years Agent Warranty And 10 Years Hybrid Battery Warranty, 1 Owner,
Accident Frae, Buy With A Peace OF Mind, Full Agent Serviced 5i...

Pasted: 27-0¢t-2008  Tags 2004 Lexus ES; 2014 lexus eg, Lewus E5, lens es, Lesus, ES, a5, Usad Lexus

Lexus ES250 Luxury 5100, 900 £14,410 fyr 18-Mar-2014 24594 oo 55,800 km Lusury Avallable

Elegant Lexus ES 250, Luwury Edition’ Moded With Panoramic Roof, Nawvigation Systemn And Ventilated Seat, Accident Free, Low Mileage Done, One
Owmer Only, Very Well Maintained, Orive Away With Minimum ...,

Primie Motor & Leasing
Posted: 14-Now-2012  Tags: 2014 Lewss B5250, X014 bewys es250, Lexus 5250, lems esd50, Lewus, ESIS0, es250, Usad Levus

Sports Steering Wheel
Used Sports Steering Wheal far all Lesus modeds,

Mare info about this product

Lexus ES250 $103,500 $15,450 fyr 26-Mar-H114 2,484 ¢ 43,800 km Lupaury Available

£ Drive Away Avallable! $3000 Servicing Credit. Fully Lexus Service And Mantain. Low Milkkage Done. Extremedy Well Maintain With No Repairs
Needed. Luxury Sedan With Reasonable Price Tag. 160 Points ..,

Inchoape Pre-Cened
Posted; 13-Mov-2018  Tags: 2014 Lewass ES250, 2014 lewus 5250, Lewas ES350, bend e5250, Lexus; E5350, 85250, Used Laxus

Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h %93,800 $13,510 fyr 22-Apr-2014 2,494 c 43,000 km Luury Available
Luxury
Fual Type: Prtrol-Electric

Latest Arrivad! Priced To Selll 1 Careful Qwner, Full Agent Sendice History Since Day 1, Low Milzage Done At 43000km Only, Buy With Safe Peace OF
Mind With 10 Years Hybrid Battery Wasranty From Barneo..,

Harizon Motonng

Perbbed: (4-Ner-20148 ‘75"#1 el E5, :‘C-”'“"/ Lexus ES, lewis o5, Lewus, B5, o3, Used Levus

By
S B r-l"ll"F
B Ly
Laxus ES Hybrid ES300h 592 BOO £13 170 lyr 15-May-2014 24594 oC 51,000 km Lueauiry Availabie
Luxury
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric = ;



11/19/2018 Used es300 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sCarMAarRT.COM Login  Si

New Cars Jzed Car: Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Fo

1+ dealers . » Sell ur Car for More Cash

competed to { : » Highest Price or Get $100 Free | SELLYOUR CAR
buy my car! ¥ » Get Paid Now, Handover Later

. mEW Dallery
Post an Advertisement ¢ ' ('('{ HIN LUNG Al

Sell it yoursalfl Advertisa it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

__.\# Direct Owner One Stop Cal

A=
et Finance, Insurance,

Post an Ad Adverttiser Login Ways of Salling New and Used Cars
| Browse by Category ¥ | Sort by Date Posted
3 vehicles es3o0 B - b
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Ve
Search Selection es300 Ay Ay 2014 Ay Any
Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h $93,800 $13,530 fyr 22-Apr-2014 2,494 cc 43,000 km

Luxury
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Latest Arrival! Priced To Sell! 1 Careful Owner, Full Agent Service History Since Day 1, Low Mileage Done At 43000km Only, Buy With Saf
Mind With 10 Years Hybrid Battery Warranty From Borneo...

Harizon Matoring

Posted: 17-Nov-2018 Tags: 2014 Lexus ES, 2014 lewus es, Lexus ES, lexus es, Lexus, ES, es, Used Lexus

Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h $92,800 513,190 fyr 15-May-2014 2,494 cc 51,000 km
Luxury

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Fully Serviced And Maintained By Agent. New Roadtax Till May 2014, 5 Years Agent Warranty And 10 Years Hybrid Battery Warranty. We
Exterior And Interior, Always Sheitered Parked And Regul...

Roadlink Auto Pre Lud

Posted: 13-MNow-2018 Tags: 2014 Lewus ES, 2014 kaxus es, Lexus ES, lexus es, Lexus, ES, es, Used Lewus

Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h £90,800 £13,290 fyr 07-Mar-2014 2,494 cc 72,000 km
Executive

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Beautiful Pearl White. Just Done Servicing At Agent On 24/05/2018, 5 Years Agent Warranty And 10 Years Hybrid Battery Warranty, 1 Ov
Accident Free, Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Full Agent Serviced Si...

Posted: 27-0ct-2018  Tags: 2014 Lexus ES, 2014 lexus es, Lexus ES, kexus es, Lexus, ES, es, Used Lexus

Sawve this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation g Dat Eng Cap Mileage Ve

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum Resourc

sgiCarMart i~ Hre mismbas nene smne daesifieds faor parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, truck:

CAre fr g , hatchback, to COE cars B OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, kaw mileage cars, car brands, car
Cambnie we, used es300 Singapore, used es300, used vehicles Singapare ar even buy used es300 Singapore, We have new car deabers «
aut &r deakers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car lRunchas and new car promations. Visit our partner sites for job openint

hitps:/fwww.sgcarmar.comfused_cars/listing php?MOD=es3008PRC=0&DEP=04RGD=20148VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2



= Back to OneMaotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type:

Owener 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Calour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

M aximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

OF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Mav 2018

Singapore NRIC
61117

SKP2348Y

Yes

16 Mow 2018

TOYOTA

LEXUS ES300H LUXURY CVUT —
Black

2014

20R1126018
JTHEWI1GG202072284
151.0 kW (202 bhp)
$45,065.00

08 Aug 2014 //
08 Aug 2014

0

$45,093.00

Yes
07 Aug 2024
$33,817.00

07 Aug 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$467,304.00

$38,536.00

£72,355.00 /

OK
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rahate Fnounirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis Mo.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count.
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is co

h......__A

Singapore NRIC
61117

SKP236Y

MNo

19 Nov 2018

TOYOTA

LEXUS ES300H LUXURY CVT
Black

2014

2AR1126018
JTHBW1GG902072284
151.0 kW (202 bhp)
$45,066.00

08 Aug 2014

08 Aug 2014

0

$45,093.00 77 v £

Yes
07 Aug 2024
$33,819.00

07 Aug 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$67,304.00

$38,482.00

$72,301.00

rrect as at 19 Nov 2018

nttps: Jnv.ag.lIta.'vruamlnmenqunreHebate Byl—’unlicl:iemreuareginput?l—unc TIgN_ID=ru3uauus I

n



AT B0 | VAT - Haki Bl
EMTAY DATE & TIME: 18 120ia 11:14
BUBMITTED BY: 3771 FADHLON BTE ARDUL HalEs

Your NCD will be affected dua to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submisslon Date & Tima: 18/11/2018 11:24

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT HOTICE

1. Pleaza report comreclly ine delails of he accident o speed up tha clnlma procass.
2, Tla Form must ba complalad by tha Palieyholder sndlor the Authorsed Driver,

4. Infarmalion provided must Be a3 iruthiul and sccurate as posalbla. Any wilf! misrepresenialion or wilholding of malanal Tacls may sliow (nsurance companles lo

repudiata policy |labty

4. Tha issua nnd acceplance of this Form by Insurance compandes 19 nal an admlsshan of pallay iabljiny on tha pan of the INFurEnce companias.
5 Any lulsa reporting may be referred to the Pellce for Inveatlgatlon,

5. This report will be forwanded by he MaUrers of the GIA Records Managament Centra astublished by the Gensral Insurance Assaciation of Singapors (GIA) Tor
archiving and hal copies af this repor will, far a faa, bs mada available upon appiicalion by inleresled parios.
7. By tha ladgemant of thia rapart lo The insurers, you harely consenl Lo e srchiving of Wl3 repen al the centra and 1o coplas of the report balng made avallable

aloreaaid

Date OF Raport
Date OF Accldent
Exact Localion OF Accident

Counlry/Stata of Loss

Vehicle Reglslrallan Number
{Insured/Policyholder
.N.anm Of Ragistered Owner
HNRIC Mo

Emall Address

Mobile Fhona Nao

Allernative Phone No
{Vehlcle Particulars
Manufaclurar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used al

fime of accldant

Are you clalmlng under your own Insurance policy
for repair to your vahicle?

If Mo, Please slate aclion lo be [akean
Vehicle Category
Elnsurann-t‘,- Company

Narﬁ.e of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Covar Nota Numbar

Eﬂriver"

Marne of Drlvar

MRIC Mo

Date OF Birth

Oecupaltlon

Date OF Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gandar

Maobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Cantacl Number

EMall Addross

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
16/11/2018 11:19
14/11/2018 08:30
GREAT WORLD CITY (CARPARK) BASEMENT 2
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKP236Y

LIM YAM SENG
525081112

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +65-96675457
OTHERS-9667 5487

TOYOTA
LEXUS ES300H LUXURY CWT

PRIVATE USE

HO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE {SIN-GAF'GHE] PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

NOQ

H20088422 AME

LIM YAM SENG
B825061112

26/091857

INDOQOR

19/06/1983

35 YEARS AND 5§ MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96675407

OTHERS-26675497
MNOEMAIL

Page 10f 11



10: NOV. ZUIOD 115 1%

Address
Postcode

BLK 121 JURONG EAST STREET 13 #03-65

B00121

Was driver an amployea of lhe Insured's Company MO

If Mo, Ralatlonship of the Drver with tha Insured
Vehlcle Reglatralion Mumber of Driver's Own

‘vahicla

Inzurance Company of Driver's Own Vehlcle

il Genaral Information of the Accldant

Type OF Accidant
Weather Conditions
Road Surfaca

Other Information

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE

CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accidenl? NO

Number of vahicles invalvad in lhe accident
Was any body Injured In the Accldant?
Was any Injured conveyed 1o hosplial by

amhulance?

Was any olher materlal or proparty damaged?

| have been appreached by unknown person(s)
solicitingloffering accidenl claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengars (Including Driver)

| Datalls of Pallca Astion

Was the accldent reported Lo the police?
If Yes, Please slate which Palice Station
Was nolica of intendad Prosaculion givan?

Il Yeas,agalnst whom?
‘ I!Ziim:I|..|m:!l£l.m:=.an';_i;'l:'l.r Accident

REFER TO BELOW STATEMENTISKETCH PLAN

| Attachment(s)

Ara accldant pholos availabla for allachman(?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vahicla Ragistratlon Numbar
Vahlcla MakeModel/Colour
Delails Of Properties

Vehicla Calegaory

Mame of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

FPosteoda

Insurance Company Mame
Malure Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (including Oriver)

1
NO

NO
YES
NO

]

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

COMPANY
NAMUNKNOWN
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report garrectly Uhe detalls of Uhe accldent Wo speed up s ¢lalns pracoss,

2. This Form pnst be copwple bed by Wie Polloyholder andfor Lhe Authorisorl Drivar.

3, wlorination provided gust he as tuthlul and accy s pessiblo. Ay willul misrepresentation a¢ withhelding of maledal
lacts wiay allow Msurance companles Lo repedinte palloy labilivy.

4. The lusue and sceoptance ef Uils Farm by Insurance companies [s nel an admissian of pedicy Halilivy om Uhe park of the lnsurance
companics,

5. Aoy dalse repnorUne may be poferred 1o e Pollee Tae Investigaiton,

G. The report will be forwardad by e bsurors of the GIA Records Managemend Cenlee established by the General Insurance
Assacinllon af Slagapore (GIA) far acchiving snil that coples af \hls repart will for o fee he made avaliable epen applicalion ly
[mierostod partios,

7. by Uhe ladgmant aftils report v the insorere, you herely consent ta the areliving of this repart ol the coitve and to coples of
the ropart helng macde avadlalide alareszld,

B, Copsopl under the Parsonal Dala Protectlon Act (MDPAY
Tunderstaid, ackaswledge, agres snd cansent thal:

{e} My Insurer, oy warkshop and the Goneral Insursnce Assackation of Slhgapore ["GI) may/are permitled Lo callect, use,
disclose and/for process my persanal dalafpersonal Infermatlon sel cul Ia Uhls [orm] and any ather persanal Informailon
provided by me or possessed by my Inswrer [colleclively the “Parsanal Informetlen™) and disclose and lransfer such
Personal lnfennaiion ta slf Insurer(s) who have lnsured vehiclals) nvalved In thls sccldent [l insurer(s) who have Insurcd
welilelels) lnwabeed In Wity aecldent shall he colleciively referred to as the *Insurers®), the Insurers” laveyers Aaw firns, the

Wongtary Aulhorily of Singapore and any relevant government agancy/fauthority (such as the police), for tha purpose(s)
of !

(i} processing. handling sivdfer dealing with my clalms incloding Uhe setilement of the dalns snd any necessary
fvwestigations relating Yo the dalms;

(1) Investigang e acedent andfar my cdalms;
(1) carryling oul andfor deallng with my Instrucllons or fesponding to amy enaulrlas by me;

{p) ndranlsterng my elalms (fncbuding the malling of correspandence, siatanmonts, lnvoices, faperts of nolices La me,
wilileh could lvalve disclosre of corlain personal dals sbout me Lo bring aboot dellvery of the sama os well as on lhe
external eover of envelapes/mail packages); and/far

vl comglylng with applicalile law [n adminlstering, processiig, hondiing andfor desting wilh my clalms.{collettively the
"Purposes”)

() all ngurerls) wive lave insured vellele(sh Invelved In Uis aceident and Uhe Insurers' lawyersflaw firms, may/are permilted
Lo coflect, wse, digcloses andfor pracess my Personal Inforimatlon for ang of more of the above Purposos; snd

fe) oy Personal Wfarmation may/ean b disgloged by any of the Insirces andfor Gl4 w dhaie thind party service previdors ar
ngenkslingluding ek lawyersTaw firs), which may bo sitod sulsids af Singapore, for aig ar inere of the abiove Purposes,

() aivy Persanal Informatlon will alio be collectod and wseid Lo complic clalims history for the purpose af fraud delection,
investigatian and monagomenl in present apd all fulura claims,

{e) e Infarmatian sa callected under () Above may be sharel / dischosod:

4 to all Insurers andyor any otfier thdrd parides Wial assist in cvaluating, bivesUgating, contrelling ar managing fraud,
regulalors, law enlareement s government agencles as reasonably required for Ure purposes stated, of

(1) for eommplyiag with reaquirenents under aiy regulations, laws or ¢ourl arders,

_ |6 NOV 20

W Y
A IDAC KAKI BUKIT(VAC)

s - e e Ty GRS — DI KAKIBUKITAVES
Policyholder's Slgnatu e Driwers Slgnalivie Weporiing Cenlre ﬁm w
Dralo & Tinie: {1 efrbwer I8 mon the poRcyhelder) Hanes 674
Date & Yima: HRCFIN *ﬁ\; ; an. 67492305
meil; vaekb@singnot.com.ag
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5K Automobile Pte Ltd
|Co Reg. No. 201500047H)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01
Vicom Inspection Centre (5415933)
Tel: 6789 5155 Fax : 6783 5155

TO
ATTENTION

ESTIMATE REPORT

: MSIG PL
: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

DATE : 19-Nov-18

JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM

OWNER'S PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME VEHICLE NO : SKPZ36Y
ADDRESS MODEL - LEXUS ES300H
TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO :
OWNER'S INSURANCE :
POLICY NO.
ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE
TIME
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT DAUD/33011482
QUOTATION SUMMARY
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS
UMNIT LIST TOTAL LIST
SIN DESCRIPTION Qry S st
1|BONNET 4 1 | 198000]|% 1,880.00 X
2|FRONT GRILLE Bl 1 |s 13sa00|s 135400 |
3|FRONT GRILLE LOGO ) 1 |s 496.00 | $ 49600 |
| [ i_.; A f___,_,.-- -'t"j"i "-j.‘l,-
4|FRONT GRILLE CHROME 52 (” ¢ 11]s 41000 § 410.00 171
[ 1
5IFRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS '/ {44 { 1 5 19687.00] % 188700 = E"% 6”
6|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING Len| 1 | 8 21220 8 21220 — £+ ¥0
7|HEAD LAMP et | 2 |s azea0|s es3se0|X
8|ROOE TOP GLASS | ha 1 |s 212108 2112107
T I i
9|ROOF TOP GLASS MOULDING ity 1 |s  as100fs 45100 -0
7 ;
10|ROOF TOP PANEL 71 1 |$ 288340|35 298340 [
11|FRONT WIPER GARNISH , 1 |s 689.00 | § 689.00 _’1(.—“
12|FRONT DOOR CHROME MOULDING 35’ ol 2 |s 298.00 | § 596.00 :
FilL i i 14 ;
13lFRONT DOOR CHROME ToP MouLDING 2 €™ 2 |3 25400 | § sogoo| 1/ | RN
14|FROMNT FEMDER LH 4% 1 % 1,384.00 | 1,584 00 ){




aseo0| 1A 189 ¥o

268000 — /4§ )20

P ,
15|DOOR$RIM TOP PANEL V(D 2 |s gsgoo|s 13| 'L C
16|REAR DOOR CHROME MOULDING 7/ ¢ Sct’| 2 |s 280008 578.00 | 44¢
17|rReAR DOOR cHROME ToP MouLDing #75 5t 2 | s 24800 | 5

o T I
18|REAR DOOR GLASS AJ f it {-J 2 1% 897.00|§  179400| (/
j 1 [
19|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS P | 1 | s 2880.00(8
20|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING ! 1-‘{" 1 2 % 258001 % 516.00 1R e
21|BoOTLID 1 1 |s 14se00|s  1ass00| X
22|BOOTLID EMBLEM LEXUS" A 1 - 148,40 | 5 148.40 g
23|BOOTLID EMBLEM'ES300" o 1 |s  13oo|s 1300
24|BOOTLID LOGO 1 1 |s  21500]s 21500 | ¢
25|SIDE MIRROR L 2 |s 158900(8 317800 |
TOTAL PRICE 5 34,288.90
LESS 10% § 342880
SUB TOTAL PRICE 3 30,860.01
SIN DESCRIPTION QTy | UNIT SINETT |TOTAL SINETT
1|FRONT WIND SCREEN GLASS SEALANT /o] 1 |s 8000 | § 80.00 | & p
2|FRONT WIND SCREEN INNER SEAL 7L+ | 1 |8 80.00 | § 8000 2 &
3|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT /L4 1 |s 80.00 | $ soo0 | ¥ o
4|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL “LA~| 1 |35 80.00 | & sooo| <<
SUBTOTALPRICE § 32000 [ ..
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (REAR)
CUT OFF, REPLACE ROOFTOP PANEL
AND SIDE PANEL. STRAIGHTEN, :
REALIGN REAR CHASSIS FRAME AND / ¢2 -0
1|RENEW OTHER DAMAGE PARTS. s 260000| 7 &
SPRAY PAINTING ON DAMAGE AND 7
2| AFFECTED AREA. $ 300000 g~
DISMENTLE AND INSTALL ROOF 2 O
3|LINING TO FACILIATE REPAIRS. $ 600.00 >
REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT /Y
4|WINDSCREEN GLASS 5 150.00 /e
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR <
5| WINDSCREEN GLASS 3 120.00
REMOVE AND REFIX DOOR TRIM SEAT o
6{TO FACILIATE REPAIR s ool P /20




DISMENTLE AND INSTALL REAR
SEATS, SPEAKER BOARD AND SEATS ¥
7ITRIMMING § 15000 | & 7N/
™ -
PERFORM REAR LIGHTING WIRING )
8|CHECK AND TEST FUCTION. 3 200.00 £
‘} =5
O|REMOVE AND REFIT ROOF TOP GLASS| § 200.00 .r"" & L
REMOVE AND REFIT DOOR GLASS 2 o
10{PIECE 5 200,00 i)
Y
11|APPLY TUFF COATING TREATMENT. |$ 20000 N1/
§ 7%
SUB TOTAL $7,820.00
ESTIMATE REPORT
TOTAL PARTS COST 1 31,1801
TOTAL LABOUR COST : & 5,200.00
TOTAL REPAIRCOST © § 36,350.01
APPROVED DETAILS o)
30,000
——— ]
EXCESS
NO. OF WORKING DAYS
RE-SURVEY %
Y / 5
PART BY PARTORLUMP SUM = 1\ Jo 7 /& w}é; oA
DATE & TIME OF SURVEY /g[/ /
SURVEYED BY : (N /
CONTACT NUMBER : F /
FAX NUMBER ¥ /



I Ve V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bt I = &1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189607158R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Ref : CS/MS5G18020850/Ugdan2
#24.01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 04gsgt  Date'  20-122018 le‘wml””m||| M
Code: MSG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SKP 238Y
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 576155 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From JOAN KWEK Assign Date 16/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model LEXUS ES300H (A) c.c 2404
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTHBW1GG9020722684 Colour BLACK
Odometer 85511 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT REAR PORTION,N/S BODY AND ROOFTOP
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/11/2018 Inspection Date 19/11/2018
Survey held at 8 KAKI BKT AVE 4 #08-45
Repairer SK AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTJMATED NORMAL PERIOCD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAx: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKP 238Y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.1 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ::ik";:;ﬂp?;} Our A{J:j]ustad
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 1,080.00 :
LABOUR
1|FRONT GRILLE SERVICEABLE 1,354.00 :
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO NOT NECESSARY 496.00 .
1|FROMNT GRILLE CHROME SCRATCHED 410.00 305.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS PITTED 1,987.00 1,768.60
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 212.20 81.40
2|HEAD LAMP @$3268.40 SERVICEABLE 6,536.80 :
1|ROOF TOP GLASS PITTED 2,112.10 2.112.10
1|ROOF TOP GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 451.00 211.20
1|ROOF TOP PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 2,963.40 =
LABOUR
1|FRONT WIPER GARNISH SERVICEABLE 689.00 :
2|FRONT DOOR CHROME MOULDING @$298.00 NIS SCRATCHED 506.00 181.00
2|FRONT DOOR CHROME TOP MOULDING @$254.00 NIS SCRATCHED 508.00 169.40
1|FRONT FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,384.00 :
LABOUR
2|DOOR TRIM TOP PANEL @$689.00 N/S DENTED 1,378.00 689.00
2|REAR DOOR CHROME MOULDING @$289.00 NIS SCRATCHED 578.00 181.00
2|REAR DOOR CHROME TOP MOULDING @$248.00 NIS SCRATCHED 496.00 169.40
2|REAR DOOR GLASS @$897.00 NIS PITTED 1,794.00 897.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS PITTED 2,689.00 1,561.20
2|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING @$258.00 NECESSARY 516.00 88.10
1|BoOTLID TO REPAIR SEE 1,459.00 .
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM "LEXUS" NECESSARY 148.40 98.50
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM "ES300" NECESSARY 138.00 95.10
1|BOOTLID LOGO NOT NECESSARY 215.00 :
2|SIDE MIRROR @$1589.00 TO REPAIR SEE 3,178.00 ’
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -3,428.89 863.80
30,860.01 7.774.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT WIND SCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|FRONT WIND SCREEN INNER SEAL {SN:I NECESSARY B0.00D 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/MSG18020850/Ugd3n2




&

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

."' d =t ; ."" ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Req. No. 19-0607198-R Page No..2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
320.00 140.00
LABOUR
CUT OFF REPLACE ROOFTOP PANEL AND SIDE PANEL 2,600.00 1,000.00
STRAIGHTEN,REALIGN REAR CHASSIS FRAME AND
RENEW OTHER DAMAGE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF BONNET ,ROOF TOP PANEL FRONT FENDER
LH,BOOTLID AND SIDE MIRROR.
SPRAY PAINTING ON DAMAGE AND AFFECTED AREA. 3,000.00 1,800.00
DISMENTLE AND INSTALL ROOF LINING TO FACILIATE 600.00 250.00
REPAIRS.
REMOWVE AND INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS. 150.00 120.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 120.00 120.00
REMOVE AND REFIX DOOR TRIM SEAT TO FACILIATE 400.00 120.00
REPAIR.
DISMENTLE AND INSTALL REAR SEATS,SPEAKER NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
BOARD AND SEATS TRIMMING.
PERFORM REAR LIGHTING WIRING CHECK AND TEST 200.00 20.00
FUMCTION.
REMOWVE AND REFIT ROOF TOP GLASS. 200.00 120.00
REMOWVE AND REFIT DOOR GLASS 2 PIECE. 200.00 120.00
APPLY TUFF COATING TREATMENT., 200.00 50.00
7,820.00 3,720.00
GRAND TOTAL 39,000.01 11,634.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/MSG18020850/Ugd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licenzed Appraiser




